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Dear Aly,
Planned traffic management on the C182 between Combwich and Hinkley Point

Further to our letter dated 14" October, we are writing with an update regarding the delivery due
into Combwich Wharf.

The delivery is due into Combwich Wharf on the high tide on Friday 25" October.

At the wharf, the barge will be unloaded during suitable high tide times. The team will keep
disruption to a minimum, however there will be some noise during unloading. Noise monitoring will
be in place throughout the duration of the works. Weather permitting, the barge will depart on the
first suitable high tide after unloading is complete

The items from the delivery will then be transported to the Hinkley Point C site, using the private
access road out of Combwich Wharf and onto the C182. Although intermittent use of the C182
will be permitted, the deliveries will cause disruption to this route and the adjoining lanes between
the hours of 0900 and 1500 on Monday 28" October.

We apologise for any inconvenience these works will cause and thank you for your patience during
this time.

For further information on the project please visit www.edfenergy.com/hpc or call us on 0333
009 7070.

Kind regards,

Immy Silby
Community Relations Executive
Hinkley Point C
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